Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Angela Tan Chin Chin (StridesASvcs/Snr Mgmt)
<AngelaTanChinChin@stridespremier.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 September 2024 2:19 PM

To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: OFFER - Accident Involving SMN 355Z & SHC 2885P (DOA: 14/07/2024) **LKK
Ref: CD/FCI24070292/Tma3

Attachments: DV.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Daphne,

On a without prejudice basis and without admission of liability, we confirm settlement amount $3,100.00 for the
above claim.

*For swift payment processing and to adopt an environmentally friendly lifestyle, we prefer E-Payment via Bank
Transfer/PayNow.

Please find appended below our company bank details for your payment arrangement.

Account Name: Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd
Bank Name: DBS Bank Ltd

Bank Account No.: 0039052367

Bank Branch: Marina Boulevard

Bank Code: 7171

Swift Code: DBSSSGSG

PAYNOW UEN 200707743D

*payment notification email address: florence04@stridespremier.com.sg

We look forward to receiving the payment soon.
Thank you.

Please be informed that this settlement excludes any bodily injuries arising out of the above said accident and
pertains to property damages only.

Angela Tan

Motor Claims Executive

Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd (Kranji)

Address: 60 Jalan Lam Huat Carros Centre, #07-43 Singapore 737869
MOBILE: 9644 3110

Please be inform that my email address has changed. As of 26 April 2024. Please use
angelatanchinchin@stridespremier.com.sg for future correspondence.

STRIDESPREMIER



